Robert L Miller

From: Genevieve Strawderman <Genevieve.Strawderman@cort.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 9:57 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: CORT Public Information Request

Hello Mr. Miller,

My name is Genevieve Strawderman and | work for CORT Furniture Rental. | reached out to you last year because we
were and still are trying to help university students make moving easier by allowing them to lease furniture from us
instead of purchasing and storing it from year to year. We were hoping to be able to contact all current, Eastern lllinois
University students to let them know about our services.

I would like to submit this request to please receive the names, email addresses and physical addresses of all current
students from your institution again.

For more information about our company and what it offers please visit our website at https://www.cort.com/.

Genevieve M. Strawderman

Marketing Intern
CORT, A Berkshire Hathaway Company

T 702.568.8512 | E genevieve.strawderman@cort.com | cort.com
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